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Internal Memo

DATE: September 27,2006

TO: J. M. Stewart

FROM: C. D. Turley

CC:

RE: Riverview AFI Defluorination Scrubber

Based on my review of the present scrubber system, the plant will continue to comply the
fluoride emission limit after the fan upgrade for this system. The system is to be operated at its
present flow rates without recirculation of freshwater in the third stage of the scrubber as
previously proposed.

Certification by Professional Engineer

Based on my review of the above information submitted, 1 certify, to the best of my knowledge,
that there is reasonable assurance the air pollutant emission unit and the air pollution control
equipment described herein, when properly operated and maintained, will comply with all
applicable standards for control of air pollutant emissions found in Florida statutes and rules of
the Department. Furthermore, | certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the emission estimates
and cost estimates reported or relied upon in these documents are true, accurate and complete
and are based on reasonable techniques available for calculating emissions.
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